

91097

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
**VEK ASSOCIATES**  
BOOK 118 PAGE 82

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. **91097**  
PAGE **575**

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WEIS #71 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 23, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1500</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by <sup>300</sup>~~300~~ feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 7450~~7450~~ 880 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1000 feet E and 0 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"X4" <sup>PVC</sup>~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Laura Howe  
Date: 11/21/83

, agent

91098

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 83

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91098  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #72 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 23 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a Wly direction and 1480 feet in a Ely direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW & NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1480 feet E and -0- feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"X4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: Victor E. Kuef, agent  
Date: 11/21/83

91099

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 84

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.M. REPALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91099  
PAGE 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 73 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 23, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1000</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ~~740~~ 980 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 100 feet E and 50 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"X4" <sup>PVC</sup>~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara F. Howie

, agent

Date: 11/21/83

91100

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 85

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91100  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #74 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 23, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W'ly direction and 1480 feet in a E'ly direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW & NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2480 feet E and 560 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC ~~4" X 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: [Signature]

, agent

Date: 11/21/83

91101

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 86

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
N.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91101  
P.P.S. 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #75 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 23, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1000</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 100~~100~~<sup>900</sup> feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 400 feet E and 1150 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup>~~W~~ wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Carla Howard

, agent

Date: 11/21/83

91102

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 87

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91102  
SEE D. 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELLS #76 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 23, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W'ly direction and 1480 feet in a E'ly direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW & NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1480 feet E and 1150 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC ~~4" X 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: J. E. Kauf, agent

Date: 11/21/83

BOOK 118 PAGE 87

91103

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 82

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9:07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91103  
PAGE 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 77 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 23, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1000</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 3460~~980~~ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1722 feet E and 1740 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" <sup>PVC</sup>~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Bubara Hourp

, agent

Date: 11/21/83



91104

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 89

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A.9: 07

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91104  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 78 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 23 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W 1/4 direction and 1480 feet in an E 1/4 direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW & NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2480 feet E and 1740 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: John E. Kauf, agent

Date: 11/21/83



91105

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
**VEK ASSOCIATES**  
BOOK 118 PAGE 90

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

63 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. **91105**  
FFS. 575

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #79 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1000</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a E direction and 1480-980 feet in a W direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW & SW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1000 feet E and 2330 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all <sup>PVC</sup>~~4"~~ wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA

County Recorder.

By: Bertha Howie  
Date: 11/21/83

agent

91106

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 91

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91106  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #80 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W 1/4 direction and 1480 feet in a E 1/4 direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the all quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2480 feet E and 2330 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC ~~4" x 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: Diab E. Knef, agent

Date: 11/21/83

91107

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
**VEK ASSOCIATES**  
BOOK 118 PAGE 92

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9:08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91107  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELLS # 81 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1500</sup>1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a E direction and 1480 feet in a W direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1000 feet E and 2120 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup> wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Bonnie Howie, agent  
Date: 11/21/83

91108

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
**VEK ASSOCIATES**  
BOOK 118 PAGE 93

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91108  
FFE S. 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #82 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W 1/4 direction and 1480 feet in a E 1/4 direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW & SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2480 feet E and 2920 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC ~~4" x 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: John E. Kral, agent

Date: 11/21/83



91109

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 94

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9:08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91109  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 83 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1000</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a E direction and 1480 90 feet in a W direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1000 feet E and 350 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup>~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara Howie, agent  
Date: 11/21/83

91110

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES OF  
BOOK 118 PAGE 95

Return to:

VEK Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91110  
REF. 575

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #84 lode mining claim has been located by

VEK ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W 1/4 direction and 1480 feet in a E 1/4 direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW & SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2480 feet E and 3510 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC ~~4" X 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka

County Recorder.

By: Vicki E. Kauf

, agent

Date: 11/21/83

91111

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 96

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91111  
PAGES 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELLS # 85 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT. 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1000</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a E direction and 1480 980 feet in a W direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1000 feet E and 4100 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>ALU</sup>~~wood~~ wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Roberta Howie, agent

Date: 11/21/83



91112

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
**VEK ASSOCIATES**  
BOOK 118 PAGE 97

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
J.M. REGALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91112  
P.T.S. 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #86 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT. 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W'y direction and 1480 feet in a E'y direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW & SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2480 feet E and 4100 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC ~~4" x 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: John E. Kuef . agent  
Date: 11/21/83

91113

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 98

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91113  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 87 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT. 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is <sup>1000</sup>~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a E direction and 1480 ~~980~~ feet in a W direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1000 feet E and 4690 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup>~~2x2~~ wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Brian Howie

agent

Date: 11/21/83

91114

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 99

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9:08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
P.M. REBEATH, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91114  
PAGE 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #88 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT. 22, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a Wly direction and 1480 feet in a Ely direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SU&SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2480 feet E and 4690 feet S of the NW corner of Section 33N T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By: John E. Kuef, agent  
Date: 11/21/83

91115

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 100

83 NOV 28 A 9: 00

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91115  
P.P.S. 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 89 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 24, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R S0E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3960 feet E and 0 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R S0E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup> ~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie, agent  
Date: 11/21/83



91116

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
**VEK ASSOCIATES**

BOOK 118 PAGE 101

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91116  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 90 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 24, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 340 feet E and 560 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>FJC</sup> wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara Howie, agent  
Date: 11/21/83

91117

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
**VEK ASSOCIATES**  
BOOK 118 PAGE 102

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91117  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #91 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 24, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CO. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3960 feet E and 1150 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup> ~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: [Signature] agent  
Date: 11/21/83

91118

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 103

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9:08

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91118  
PAGE 575

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 92 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 24 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R S0E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 390 feet E and 1740 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R S0E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup> ~~WOODEN~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara Howie

, agent

Date: 11/21/83



91119

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 104

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9:09

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
N.N. REDELEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91119  
OF 575

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELLS # 93 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT. 24 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE & SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGNIFICENT Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 340 feet E and 2330 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>PVC</sup> ~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara Horvath  
Date: 11/21/83

, agent

91120

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 105

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 4 9: 09

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91120  
FEE \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 94 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct. 24, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 390 feet E and 2930 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara Horwig  
Date: 11/21/83

agent

91121

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 106

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 4 9: 09

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91121  
FFR \$ 5.75

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELLS # 95 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct. 24, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general EW direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3160 feet E and 350 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all <sup>PVC</sup> 4" ~~wood~~ wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NFS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara Hoover  
Date: 11/21/83

agent



91122

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 107

Return to:

**V E K Associates**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 09

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91122  
FFS 575

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 96 lode mining claim has been located by

**V E K ASSOCIATES**  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 25, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3900 feet E and 4100 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" <sup>FIC</sup> wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NFS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA

County Recorder:

By: Lorraine Howell

agent

Date: 11/21/83

91123

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF  
VEK ASSOCIATES  
BOOK 118 PAGE 108

Return to:

V E K Associates  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 09

OFFICIAL RECORDS  
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER  
FILE NO. 91123  
575

### Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELLS # 97 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES  
836 E. York Way  
Sparks, NV 89431  
  
(702) 358-0210

on (date) OCT 25, 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a W direction and 1480 feet in a E direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGNIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3760 feet E and 4690 feet S of the NW corner of Section 4 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all <sup>PVC</sup> 4" ~~in~~ wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara Howard agent  
Date: 11/21/83